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June 23, 2025

Mr. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

United States Supreme Court
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: United States v. Kindle Terrell Sam, No. 24-1249:
Respondent’s Request for Extension of Time

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition in the above-captioned case was filed on June 5, 2025, and docketed on June
6, 2025. Mr. Sam’s response is due July 7, 2025.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Mr. Sam respectfully requests a two-week extension of time to file
his brief in opposition, to and including July 21, 2025.

This extension is required to complete preparation of the brief in opposition and to
accommodate the undersigned counsel’s previously scheduled vacation over the July 4th holiday
weekend.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Victoria E. McIntyre

VICTORIA E. MCINTYRE

MICHAEL L. ScOTT

Office of the Federal Public Defender
Southern District of Mississippi
victoria_mcintyre@fd.org

Counsel for Respondent
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Cc:
Via email and electronic filing:

Office of the Solicitor General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530
supremectbriefs@usdoj.org
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